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TEXTRON Lycoming

Stratford Division 550 Main Street
Textron Lycoming/ Stratford, CT 06497
Subsidiary of Textron Inc. 203/385-2000

October 6, 1992

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

Aquatic Toxicity
Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection
Water Management Bureau
122 Washington Street
Hartford, CT 06106 ^
Attn: Ms. Gatter-Evarts

Re: DMR Permit Number CT00002984

Dear Ms. Gatter-Evarts:

Enclosed is the September 1992 Aquatic Toxicity Monitoring Report
for discharges 007 and 008 for the Textron Lycoming facility.

The 007 discharge passed both the acute and chronic toxicity
limits. The 008 discharge from the Chemical Waste Treatment Plant
passed the acute toxicity limit but not the chronic toxicity limit
for the Mysidopsis bahia. New England Bioassay, Inc. is continuing
with the Toxicity Identification Evaluation in order to determine
the cause(s) of occasional chronic toxicity problems on the
Mysidopsis bahia. Numerous toxicity and analytical tests performed
to date in the investigation have not proven conclusive.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further
clarification in this matter. Thank you.

Jaln^s P. Runstadler
Mgr. Environmental Svcs.
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